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State Of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Date: April 15, 2015
Telephone: (916) 654-5191

Karen Douglas, Commissioner and Presiding Member
Janea A. Scott, Commissioner and Associate Member

California Energy Commission — Keith Winstead
1516 Ninth Street Project Manager
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

ALAMITOS ENERGY CENTER (13-AFC-01) STATUS REPORT 7

On November 5, 2014, AES was awarded a Power Purchase Agreement for the
Alamitos Energy Center (AEC), with different equipment, configuration, and fewer
megawatts than the information submitted to the Commission in the Application for
Certification (AFC). AES is currently developing an engineering design required to
prepare a Supplemental Application for Certification (SAFC). Submittal of the SAFC is
expected in August-September 2015. The commercial operation date for the Power
Purchase Agreement signed with SCE would be March 1, 2020.

Staff has no new information to report this month and requests that unless it hears
otherwise from the Committee, the next status report will be submitted July 15, 2015.
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